

Robert E. Moore RN,NRP

9308 Castlebrook Drive

Shreveport, LA 71129

(318) 272-4057

Robmoore1371@gmail.com

ABOUT ME

Responsible and highly motivated professional with solid and diverse experience in emergency management, disaster planning, preparation and recovery. Highly motivated, dependable, and demonstrates professionalism. Outstanding communication, negotiation, and interpersonal skills able to interact with individuals at all levels, develop, and build strategic relationships with clients.

EXPERIENCE

Registered Nurse Ochsner LSU Shreveport Emergency Department (Sept 2019-Present)

- ◆ Served as staff nurse caring for patients with life-threatening illnesses, including acute congestive heart failure, acute myocardial infarctions, cerebrovascular accidents, left ventricular assist device malfunction, drug overdose, respiratory failure and massive trauma.
- ◆ Promoted health and supported patients and families in coping with illness.
- ◆ Provide pre/intra/post procedure nursing care(assessment, monitoring, intervention and education) related to diagnostic and therapeutic adult cardiac catheterization procedures including (but not limited to) angioplasty, coronary stents, balloon, Swan Ganz/right heart catheterization

Registered Nurse Shriners Children's Shreveport (Local Contract) (Oct 2021-Jan 2022)

- ◆ Served as an inpatient staff nurse in the care of pediatric patients
- ◆ Provide care and services for pediatric burns, Orthopedics, and Cleft lip/Palate patients
- ◆ Provide Med-Surg level of nursing care and teaching, including wound care and planning treatment for home care.

Registered Nurse Minden Medical Center Cath Lab (Nov 2019-Dec 2020)

- ◆ Transport patient to/from per-post recovery and/or inpatient unit
- ◆ Administer intravenous and oral medications to patients.
- ◆ Manage patients under procedural sedation.
- ◆ Operate physiologic recorder and printer to monitor electrocardiogram and hemodynamic data.

Paramedic Pafford Emergency Medical Service (Sept 2014-Mar 2022)

- ◆ Responsible for providing medical care at an advanced life support level in the pre-hospital environment. Added responsibilities include at the critical care level, further care and treatment of complex medical patients through inter-facility transports.
- ◆ Provide first-aid treatment of life support care to sick and injured patients.

Robert E. Moore RN,NRP

9308 Castlebrook Drive

Shreveport, LA 71129

(318) 272-4057

Robmoore1371@gmail.com

- ◆ Report observation and treatment to physicians, nurses, or other healthcare facility.
- ◆ Document medical care given to patients along with inventory, replace, and clean supplies and equipment's after use.

Firefighter/SWAT Team Paramedic Bossier City Fire Dept. (2008-2016)

- ◆ Responded to over 3000 emergency calls cover anything from - automobile accidents, life-threatening medical emergencies, and non-life-threatening medical calls.
- ◆ Assess and delivered interim care during transport to Trauma Center.
- ◆ Performed numerous oral airway intubations with Endotracheal Tubes, King Tubes, and LMAs.
- ◆ Skillfully established IV Accesses while delivering and monitored IV Medications.
- ◆ Confer with other emergency services such Biotel, Police Departments, and Receiving Facilities.
- ◆ Able to understand and effectively deal with emotional and medical needs of victims of injuries, acute illnesses, or psychological emergencies and maintain a professional and objective approach to caring for ill or injured persons.
- ◆ Able to understand and follow oral and written instructions orders while maintain a professional attitude.
- ◆ Skilled at establishing and maintaining effective working relationships with other employees, assisting agencies, hospital personnel and the general public.
- ◆ Experienced and skilled Paramedic with solid ability to perform technical medical skills with a high degree of accuracy.
- ◆ Over five years experienced in reading and interpret EKG arrhythmias/abnormalities.
- ◆ Administering advanced life support care to life threatening medical emergencies.

Fleet Anti-Terrorism Security Team U.S. Marine Corps (1997-2007)

- ◆ Trained and supervised a security force of 15 personnel with Fleet Antiterrorism Security Team (FAST) one of the military elite forces that remain in constant readiness to move anywhere in the world in 24 hours.
- ◆ Developed and implemented Standard Operating Procedures for security mission aboard Newport News, Virginia Shipyard.
- ◆ Guided the security force throughout a 4 month security tour at the U.S./Cuba fence line security at Guantanamo Bay, Cuba.

Robert E. Moore RN,NRP

9308 Castlebrook Drive

Shreveport, LA 71129

(318) 272-4057

Robmoore1371@gmail.com

- ◆ Served as Security Force Commander during convoy operations, for over 60 combat missions in Iraq during intense combat situation.
- ◆ Supervised the construction of the Entry Control Point and Barrier Plan for the Mayor complex in Husaybah, Iraq.
- ◆ Developed a training video in Antiterrorist and Force Protection that was use by numerous organizations in the fight against terrorist.
- ◆ Managed and maintained 100% accountability for over 15 million in vehicles and equipment.

CERTIFICATIONS AND AWARDS

- ◆ Advanced cardiovascular Lift Support (ACLS)
- ◆ Pediatric Advance Life Support (PALS)
- ◆ Basic Life Support (BLS) Health Care Provider
- ◆ Neonatal Resuscitation program
- ◆ Crisis Prevention Institute
- ◆ National Institutes of Health Stroke Scale
- ◆ Emergency Medical Technical/Paramedic
- ◆ Hazardous Materials Awareness
- ◆ Firefighter I and Firefighter II
- ◆ Hazardous Materials Operations
- ◆ Tactical Combat Casualty Care
- ◆ OSHA Federal Hazard Communication
- ◆ Received three Navy and Marine Corps Achievement Medals and three Good Conduct Medals.
- ◆ Received numerous commendations and Letter of Appreciation.
- ◆ Member of Phi Theta Kappa Honor Society

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

- ◆ Graduate, Tyler Junior College, Register Nurse (ADN) Tyler, TX 2019
- ◆ Graduate, Bossier Parish Community College Paramedic Program (AAS) Bossier, La 2009
- ◆ Graduate, Bossier Parish Community College EMT/Basic Program Bossier, City La 2007
- ◆ Graduate, Bossier City Fire Academy, Bossier, City La 2007
- ◆ Graduate, Marine Corps Security Force School, Chesapeake, VA, 2001
- ◆ Graduate, Marine Corps Engineer School, Jacksonville, NC 1997
- ◆ Diploma, South Delta High School, Rolling Fork, MS, 1996